Response to Comments in
United States v. Village Voice Media

Exhibit D



February 8, 2003

James R. Wade, Chief
Litigation III, Antitrust Division
US Department of Justice

325 Seventh St. NW Suite 300
Washington, D.C. 20530-0001

Dear Sir:

Thank you for stopping the monopolistic tendencies exhibited by New Times and the
Village Voice. These kinds of collusion to prevent competition in the newspaper field
can only encourage further monopoly of other media outlets if not stopped in its tracks.

Sincerely,
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Denise D Anne

3571 Guerrero St

San Francisco. CA 94103-3331



